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From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

Powell Barbara 

Ust-Counse!-Eje!dMm: List-Counsel-HOMgrs 

400.5 ROUTINE- SPOT SOP I nterim Change 

Wednesday, June 05, 2013 3:28:41 PM 

SQl:J_3278 SPOT~SOP I nterim Change.docx. 

This information has already been forwarded to FSDs and is offered here FYI ONLY. 

The attached ROUTINE Email message contains information regarding SPOT SOP 
Interim Change. 

Use the TSA Password for June 5, 2013, to open attached document. 
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Office of Security 
050 Communication 

Operations 

Date: 

To: 

SENSITIVE SECORIIY Il>U?ORMATI_QN 

June 5, 2013 

Federal Security Directors 

Transportation 
Security 
Administration 

From: Leo Vasquez, Director of Field Operations and Engagement, Security 
Operations 

Subject: 400.5 - ROUTINE - SPOT SOP Interim Change 

Primary POC: Tayla Balkovic, 571-227-._l(b_Jc_6l_,.l_<bl_<6_l ------~ 

Secondary POC: SPOT@dhs.gov 

References: SPOT SOP Revision 2, Change 1 

Attachments: 

A) 8) 

~ 
Attach A.docx Attach B.xlsm 

Attached are the Interim Change to the Screening of Passengers by Observation (SPOT) 
Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) and Version 3.0 of the SPOT Referral Form, to be 
implemented on June 5, 2013. 

WARNING: This record contains Se · ive Security Information that is controlled under 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520. No 
part of this record may be disclosed to persons · out a "need to know", as defined in 49 CFR parts 15 and 1520, except 
wit h the written permission of the Administrator he Transportation Security Administration or t he Secretary of 
Transportation. Unauthorized release may result in civil p lty or other action. For U.S. government agencies, public 
disclosure is governed by 5 U.S.C. 552 and 49 CFR parts 15 and 152 . 

l l Page an 050 Communications product 
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SPOT Interim Change 1of1 
Release Date: June 05, 2013 
Im lementation Date: June 05 2013 

(b)(3):49 U.SC § 114(r) 

SENS~MATION ........._..... 

SPOT SOP Interim Chan e 

SENSI ECURITY INFORMATION 
WARNING: THIS RECORD CONTAINS SENSITIVE SECURITY IN ATION THAT IS CONTROLLED UNDER 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
~RT OF THIS RECORD MAY BE DISCLOSED TO PERSONS OUT A " NEED TO KNOW," AS DEFINED IN 49 C.F.R .PARTS 15 AND 

1520, EXCEPT WITH THE WRITIEN PERMISSION OF THE ADMINISTRA 
THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION. UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE ESULT IN CIVIL PENALTIES OR OTHER ACTION. FOR 

U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, PUBLIC DISCLOSURE GOVERNED B .S.C. 552 AND 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 

Page 1 of4 
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SPOT Interim Change 1of1 
Release Date: June 05, 2013 

Implementation Date: June 05, 2013 
(b)(3)49 u_s c § 114(r) 

SENSl"~FORMATION 
~ 

SPOT SOP Interim Change 

WARNING: THIS RECORD CONTAINS SENSITIVE SECURITY MATION THAT IS CONTROLLED UNDER 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
~RT OF THIS RECORD MAY BE DISCLOSED TO PERSONS OUT A " NEED TO KNOW," AS DEFINED IN 49 C.F.R .PARTS 15 AND 

1520, EXCEPT WITH THE WRITIEN PERMISSION OF THE ADMINISTRA F THE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OR 
THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION. UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE MA ULT IN CIVIL PENALTIES OR OTHER ACTION. FOR 

U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, PUBLIC DISCLOSURE GOVERNED BY . 552 AND 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
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SPOT Interim Change 1of1 
Release Date: June 05, 2013 

Implementation Date: June 05, 2013 
(b)(3):49 u se_§ 114(r) 

SENSl~MATION ............... 

SPOT SOP Interim Change 

WARNING: THIS RECORD CONTAINS SENSITIVE SECURI ORMATION THAT IS CONTROLLED UNDER 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
~RT OF THIS RECORD MAY BE DISCLOSED TO PERS ITHOUT A " NEED TO KNOW," AS DEFINED IN 49 C.F.R .PARTS 15 AND 

1520, EXCEPT WITH THE WRITIEN PERMISSION OF THE ADMINIS OR OF THE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OR 
THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION. UNAUTHORIZED RELEAS RESULT IN CIVIL PENALTIES OR OTHER ACTION. FOR 

U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, PUBLIC DISCLOSURE GOVERNE U.S.C. 552 AND 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
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SPOT Interim Change 1of1 
Release Date: June 05, 2013 

Implementation Date: June 05, 2013 

(b)(3)49 u_sc § 114(r) 

SEN~RMATION 
~ 

SPOT SOP Interim Change 

SE SECURITY INFORMATION 
WARNING: THIS RECORD CONTAINS SENSITIVE SECURITY I ATION THAT IS CONTROLLED UNDER 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
~RT OF THIS RECORD MAY BE DISCLOSED TO PERSONS TA " NEED TO KNOW," AS DEFINED IN 49 C.F.R .PARTS 15 AND 

1520, EXCEPT WITH THE WRITIEN PERMISSION OF THE ADMINISTRATO E TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OR 
THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION. UNAUTHORIZED RELEASE MAYR CIVIL PENALTIES OR OTHER ACTION. FOR 

U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, PUBLIC DISCLOSURE GOVERNED BY 5 U.S. D 49 C.F.R. PARTS 15 AND 1520. 
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